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From: Dana Rudoif [DRudolf@RSRBattorneys.com)

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 1:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Christian W. Marcelli; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Patrick Flynn; Lydia
Roberts; jrstover@uiwater.com

Subject: Docket No. 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake

Placid Utilities, Inc.
Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (NOF AOM Notice to Customers).ltr.pdf

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b) Docket No. 090531-WS
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands County by Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.

c) Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.
d) 5 pages

e) Notice of Filing the Affidavit of Mailing the Notice to Customers
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Freperick L. ASCHAUER, JR.
CHius H. BENTLEY, BA.
Roeert C. BRANNAN

F, MazsHaLL DETERDING
MarTin S. Faieoman, PAL
Joun J. FuMEezo, PA.
BRIDGET M. GRIMSLEY
Joi R, Jenxans, PA.

KyiE L. KeMPER

Law Orrices

Rosg, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rtbattorneys.com

Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office

February 18, 2011

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dune D. Teemor, PA.
Joun L. WuarTON

Rosmr M.C. Rosg, (1924-2006)

Re: Docket No.: 090531-WS; Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands
County by Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.
Our File No. 30057.178

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing and the
Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the attached Notice to Customers has been sent to
the customers of Lake Placid Utilities, Inc.

Should you or Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate

to give me a call.

CWM/der
Enclosures

cc: Steven M., Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Reg. Acctg & Affairs (w/enclosures)

(via e-mail)

Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Very truly yours,

= —

CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI

For the Firm

Ms. Lydia Roberts (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of

LAKE PLACID UTILITIES, INC,, DOCKET NO. 090531-WS
for an increase in wastewater

rates in Highlands County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING

Applicant, LAKE PLACID UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing
evidencing that the Notice to Customers has been mailed to the customers of Lake Placid
Utilides, Inc.

Respectfully submitted this 18" day of
February, 2011, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746

Phone: (407} 830-6331

Fax: (407) 830-8522
cmarcelli@rsbartorneys.com

':m‘.\-r--

- -

Florida Bar No:: 64946
For the Firm
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF COOK

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take
acknowledgments, personally appeared Steven Lubertozzi, who, after being duly sworn on
oath, did depose on oath and say that he is the Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting
and Affairs of Utilities, Inc., the sole shareholder of Lake Placid Utilities, Inc., and that on
February 17, 2011, he did send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice, attached
hereto, to all customers of the utility.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT.

Lo

Print Name: Steven LNbertozzi
Print Title: Executive Director of Regulatory
Accounting & Affairs

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 18th day of February, 2011, by Steven
Lubertozzi, who is personally known to me.

P

Print Name: Erin Povich
NOTARY PUBLIC
My Commission Expires: April 30, 2011

ERIN P POVICH

) OFFICIAL SEAL

} Notary Public. State of lllinois
¥ My Commission Expires
Aprll 30, 201}
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NOTICE

TO CUSTOMERS OF LAKE PLACID UTILITIES, INC.
AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS
DATED: FEBRUARY 17, 2011

DOCKET NO.: 090531-WS
ORDER NO.: PSC-11-0015-PAA-WS

Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Service Commission approved an increase in
water and wastewater rates for Lake Placid Ultilities, Inc. (*Lake Placid” or “Utility”) by the above
referenced order. The Commission approved rates are as follows:

Monthly Water Rates

Residential, Multi-Residential and General Service

Utility’s Utility’s
Meter Sizes Existing Rates Commission Approved Rates
Base Facility Charge:
5/8" x 3/14" $ 12.71 $ 1545
3/4" $ 19.07 $ 23.18
1" $ 31.78 $ 38.63
1-1/2" 3 63.54 $ 77.25
2" $101.67 $123.60
3" $203.33 $247.20
4" : $317.21 $386.25
6" $635.42 $772.50
Consumption Charge
Per 1,000 Gallons $ 3.67 $ 6.23

Monthly Wastewater Rates

Residential Service

Utility’s Utility’s
Meter Sizes Existing Rates Commission Approved Rates
Residential Base Facility Charge
All meter sizes $16.66 $15.64

Residential Service Gallonage Charge
Per 1,000 Gallons (6,000 gallon cap) $5.20 3$6.27




Monthly Wastewater Rates (continued)

General and Multi-Residential Service

General Service and Multi-Residential Service

Base Facility Charge by Meter

5/8" x 3/4" $16.66 $15.64
3/4" $25.00 $23.46
1" $41.66 $39.10
1-172" $83.32 $78.20
2" $133.32 $125.12
3" $266.63 $250.24
4" $416.62 $391.00
6" $833.26 $782.00

Gallonage Charge, per 1,000 Gallons $6.24 $7.52

Bulk Rate

Deeann Estates HOA $567.95 $532.92

Deeann Gallonage Charge

(per 1,000 Gallons) $ 499 $ 6.02

Flat rate for unmetered residential $ 0 $ 27.55

Non-Sufficient Funds Fees (NSF) - Water & Wastewater

NSF Check Charge: Statutory Amount pursuant to Chapter 832, Florida Statutes

Utility’s Utility's
Existing Rates Commission Approved Rateg
Non-Sufficient fee $0.00 $25, if face value does not exceed $50

$30, if face value exceeds $50 but not $300
$40, if face value exceeds $300

five percent of the face amount of the check
whichever is greater

The rates shall be effective for service rendered as of February 23, 2011.

If the effective date of the new rates falls within a regular billing cycle, the initial bills at the
new rate may be prorated. The old charges shall be prorated based on the number of days in the billing
cycle before the effective date of the new rates. The new charges shall be prorated based on the number
of days in the billing cycle on or after the effective date of the new rates. If you have any questions
about your bill, please call the Utility at (800) 272-1919.




